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Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission'.("Comm.ission"), having. ci.immenced~s ~ ~ :·: - .. ··.. · - . t3 
action by filing a Complaint For Injunctive And Other Relief on November .!JJ 1999, all~ging 

that defendant Andrea Varsi ("Varsi") violated Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 

("Securities Act"), 15 u~s.c. § 77q(a), Section l0(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

C'Exchange Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule l0b-5 thereunder, 17 C.F.R.. §§ 240.l0b-5, and 

Rules 13b2-1 and 13b2--2, 17 C.F.R. §§ 240.13b2-1 and240.13b2-21 promulgated under Section 

13(b) of the Exchange Act, and 15 U.S.C. § 78m(b), and that, as a controlling person of 

Wmdswept Environmental Group, Inc. ("Wmdswept"), defendant Varsi is liable pursuant to 

Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78t((\UDU~~~~~ ~-..,Wf-' 

13(a) and 13(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ ~7.Q, 13a-13 
NN 



and 13b2-1 thereunder, 17 C.F.R. §~. 240.J~b-?9i.240.~.~•1.1~d 249.1~~7·}~ an~ d~f~~tY:~.-.·i, 
• ••• • : ' • •••.1, •• m ~~! •-\j:\t• • • •:-: ~• .:• .. =-~~<_ ' •-•'• _•---: 

having executed the annexed Consent To Final Jµdgmew;_:P(~~ent.~junction And Other · 
·, ·,: . ·, .. __. ,-,:~~:•.~ /:· \a 

\. . , • '. , • •,A•~-~:.;•.-':\.;::\ ,• •:,•~ ;,u:4;ji {: \ • / •••• \ •.', •, _ ~ ' :: ';',' ', ;, •~ > • :• 
.Relief As To Andrea Varsi ("Consent"), having:~vedthe!ft,ry of findings of factand .. · · 

. · · ·: ..;~ z..conclusions of.law~pursuant·to-Rule:52~of 1h~Fe<lem1Rlitestq_f~vil.Procedure, ~viµg-~tted 

. _.: AndreaVarsi_( .. Firial'J~dginent") :without~~oti~~~--~ 
, . . ~-" . ·,:·~; ,, . , .· ",- :· :;:1;;;~\j.y~ ~~;t/.::>->··· 1t~~~·~; 

~-' \t, ·,: ' ·; ' .. ':}~t~(: . 

. 1us ~X,ORD~D, ~. AJm,i~P~defem1llirtY~be .... 
. . · .. , _ . · : •. ·· · ·· .• · '.::. '": · >::~7/\\.:.\I> . : /)' ,.:;-:•t)· •.; . · 1 

'.r3. . · ·(~,;:·;/\_;,J~j}},.. .. ,. ,'' 
. and hereby is pertjlanently enjoined from, directly or h.t~y,:sjngly~r-~ cpnctj-t, ·.itJ.·1he~~ffer ·. · ·· · . - . .. · .· .· . . . . . . _·,. :.:,,~ . -YL:-.:~;j·. :-· .. ·._.·_ii? ,>:T\.,.:-r.~~r;.r}t.~-/.::~·. ·.:-
. or sale.of any .securlty,.by the.use .. of any means .. otJnstruin¢1lt~ftransportation or co~u,w~on\-( ..... 

- • • • ., ✓ : -~ • • , •• • • : ·: r - . 

in interstate commerce or by use of the mails: 

(A) employing any device, scheme or artifi~l•i~ or.,·· 

(B) obtaining money or property by means of an untrue statement.of a material fact or . 

omitting to state a material fact ne'cessaryJn 9!(ier to make the statements made, 
, .. 

in light of the circumstances under which th~f were Jria4e,: iiotmisleading;:!-ll' 

(C) engaging in any transaction, practice or~~ Qf bus~~~ which oper&te$_ot,, 
• <:,:<•::,A•• ••: ."•~•.: ✓ ,• ~ • '~ :• ✓ •, 

would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser, 

in violation of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77q(a). 
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; . ' i ·,· !; ·l: 

........ _() 

~ 11 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDQ~~~ DEqltEED that d~fendant_ Y~-be 

. 1~ 
a • • . : ·. ;;r;:i:;,: ,.. . . . . . . . , 

. <-and hereby is perinanently~enjoined and restrain~ fi.iffii, directly Qt.indirectly, singly or.~ ·t~ 
, . i ..:~ ~ ••. 

, ..... .: . ·_:;,1.1concert,~in:connection·with~the;purchase•Or sale 6f._1U1i,~urity,_,by -the use of anf means ofi .. 

. •.····•=N~W~£-j(:()illinetce;'.Qr~ofth~~tof aiij,;~1Y~tan, ~nal4~1~0'-_ ?~'f.•.,: •.. 
. securities :exchange: :.·:::" :, ;y,: . 

·\:i~ . . ·;">·<: .. ,.\ ,. :.:;{/:/~K_ .',.:'.-,\:t. 
(*)eriipI0~~4evtr,e;~e,-~f •. to ~; · 

,, . '~. _-; . . ~ ~ 

under wlii~li.)hey wete made, notDlisl~ing; or:. 

(C) ~WJiiny&e;·piactl,~ ;.~f~in~iJ.ctt~~r )!O~~Hi ·•·· 
oi,erateas-afraudor-deceifupon:•Y~~ .. :? .. 

in violation Of Section lO(b) Of the Exchange ~'iSiJ.S.C .. §'':i~(b)iaii<iRui~,'lOb-S 
• T •.:•.::• •, :--1',:-;...•:"-.•:•• • • 

thereunder, 17 C.F .R. § 240.1 Ob-5. 

UL 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED,AND D~CREED that defendant:Varsit 

while he directly or indirectly controls any issuer-wi~i~-the mea$g of Section ~O(a) of tlj.~ ->: 
.:;t-:: ._ . ·. ...:t ·. -

Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78t(a), be and hereby is ~ently enjoined and restrained :froµi acting 
~ ~ .• ' - .. • _- .,i. -, 

or omitting to act if such act or omission would rest4t:6i- results in-such issuer: 

(A) failing to file with the Commission anyreport required to be filed with the 

Commission pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78m(a), and 

the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder; or 
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... . f .... ·#.-.,:• .. 

):~:/.'.',:f 
~ . -- ... :",: . . , , 

· (B) tiling widi the (fmmissi~ aJ~)gc>rt. tp~ ~# ~~ ~(.o!IWP!ss!;~:. 

pursuant to Section 13( a) of die ~1i}ct, 1 S ,U;~.(:. §78m(a), an,d die ruleil an<I 
'':'::.\"' ' ' 

regulations promulgated .themmder tbil~l~~'att linfrue ~eµt of matetia1 

· fact;r(2) ·fuils·to fuclude, in:additioli•tii>•tljeimf'.offiumonrequired tci be~-in sooh 

.. , ·:·1::~ ; ' , 

•\· ,[ff't:}: \, •· 

in violation of Section 13(a) Of#ie Ex~ ~f ~tih.:J,ii,_oj~jft~Q.hf 1~ ·. 
. · . ·. ,:,fJ:.T~'---:-•,,--'1 .. .;1:~r;.·f_ .. ~ .• -::~;-·!.tc1"··.:-,,,.;J,;,,;,,,r:~· . 

✓ ~- '> ., b r{\q "~ ~,..,. ' •.," 'f -,;•..,.fA"'J; l ~ ~"'1irf ;;.'\, •~~,;-'; t• {..,• ~'•~ ); ' ~""'!"'-,;.,: ' v~ , 

13 17 C.F.R. §§ 240.121>--20 or.240.13a-l:f'"uiil~ deienaanlVarsi ~in~,.·o,xflaitb'.~amHlid- ·.·. -. . . . . . . ' - .. .,:f ( :f,)~111 : - f' ?'' g i/;j ' 
not directly or indirectly ind11ce:the act or:,gmissiop ~~titti.JJk~Y,iql~µ~h(~) '}'itbi~ fA9< ,;'•i:·c . · · ,· ·. ri :1it:;~~:i1t· -> ... /: t;t-; ·\~" ·;-J4t _ l-~r~- ·:,:_:.'- :~-· 
meaning of Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act,f.J;S U~!9.~§1(,!{!,):>~"--..-•~ · · 

' • 't:..:.::' . ~ ":. • 

. /j&~.:.,~:,:~)~{ff,~~L. ·f.• 

and hereby is permanently enjoined and restrained from, ~Y or.indirectly, singly or in concert, 

falsifying or causing to be falsified any book, record or account subjecttc(Section 13(b)(2){A) of 

the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78m(b)(2)(A), in violation of Rule 13b2-l, 17 C.F.R. § 240.13b2-1, 

promulgated under Section 13(b) of the Exchange Act, IS U.S.C. § 78m(b). 

v. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that defendant Varsi be 

and hereby is pennanently enjoined and restrained from, directly or indirectly, singly or in concert, 

while an officer or director of an issuer, 

(A) making or causing to be made a materially false or misleading statement, or 
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(B) 

necessary in order to make statements made, in,tf~t of the circumstances under 

•. which such statements :are:·made,·~bt.misleadititi 

·-'· · ~-~;to· an accountant in connection.with (1) any audit or•exsrof~a.t;:6\i~t>fthe fuian~ial ,statenien~ of 
. • .·.•.. ·.. .• .. . . .· .·· . . a,·: ; , ... : r ·.,2/· , :. '. ·. ·.'. ·,.;. . . <'.n.~ 

. ···.··.::..:such issu~~required to ·beJmade pitrstµuit·to the ·rut~sranlJ.ij;egulJtt<>ns ofthe:'Exe1(mage J\ct}tV, · 
' . . . . . . ·' ' . ' . . . . ·, . ·. ' ' ;\: : ·.,. '. ' •. . . . -~ : 

'j,,,. '\;":·-·., ',-- .. ' : : . '., ~,•,,, :<<:~· ·:·.·"'/, _·:.:; ~--· ':!.:.• -. :_1._:-.~~-~t:2d?- - _) ~ ;' ~/:::. ,' ··--~ - ,i~)'tii, .. ,·,··: ·-,:·::::~~;➔ .:> 

. ·C.F .R.1§§1--240.0-1.et ~-,~Ot-(2) the preparation 'dt.filingjjf 84i4Jdcum~nf9r report ~uit~~rto be :-:... . . >: : ~: . . . ·· ).::·. . . . · .. : .:~:- .,i~~l',;\d~~:.~~-;::('J·?,;: .· ,:/ti~i{ . . :{( .. Jkfi:.\,·. "~ 
,filed witbJ~~ O>mmissi~ii, itfvi9lation_of:Rul~ J~.~t;lJ:~'?pt~~) ~J3~~~~J,;o;;I,;· ~: 

. . .. . ·:~.- ·. . . . . : . " .. : • · .. ·. > . :,: •f:" ·'~ii/::;:, ·. : ,'/ •.. \ . - . !.\Y. . . li~'itt ··• : -~~ 
_ ·under &#ion l3(b) o~th~ .. Exchange '\4?~ff0~,~G~- § 7~~)f .. } "· _. ., ·-vf{>t~. · 
' ' ' ' ' ' ' '·.· .. ,::·· :%.:,._(·1;,>,;{;;" ,:.,, <,·.•J,, ' '.~ "' 

: . . . . . . . ·• : . .. . . . . -~ ~. :':;._ . . ./'' • ~'.;::15: . ;.,.,/''.~·;: ,, .... : . . . .., ' : ' 
IT;~ ,uR.~~1()RDE~, AJ)~~:~ J?!~E:Q~ V~t~~t~ -~ 

• -- V •,; • • ' .:r ~ , :{:,{\' .\_:, ~~;,,,, • '.'.~~;~ • ~,f':~i/,;:,,,-::,t\~';}~t: / ;:.::}(~:•,,c'. < : • 

$5,000 as:.~ civil pellfdtY~~ t<(~9p 2Q!g).of:#J~ ~~~~.~~f~~:~.~~ l7rt:<t\tJU1d 
. .· ·. . .·. . • . . . .·· . ' .. ·.·. • . :, •-,!i:·,c::;• ' • ,;,·. . ·•'• .• ,.(,- - .. ~;;., .= -:!c: • ·, \• ·,;;-,~ 

·Section 2l(d) of die Exchange Act, 1iu.·s~C~·:§~iiifl(d).~~~~~~i~;,shij1},~.~~tq;;~i~~:. .. 
- '. . ' • • • . •. ~ , .. t', - • 

! • • ,._ 

United Sta~s Treasury within thirty (30) days froffeihe date of thi~ntry ·otthis Final iu~ent, 

by cashier's check, certified check, U;S. postal money order, or bank money order payable to the 

order of the "United States Securities and Exchange Commission.'' The payment shall be 

transmitted to the Comptroller, Securities and &change Commission, 450 Fifth Street, N. W. · 

Washington, D.C. 20549, under cover of a letter identifying the name and civil action number of 

this litigation and the name of the Defendant and identifying the payment as a civil penalty. A 

copy of the cover letter and payment shall be simultaneously transmitted to: Senior Associate 

Regional Director (Enforcement), U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, Northeast 

Regional Office, 7 World Trade Center, New York, New York 10048, Attn: David Rosenfeld, 

Esq. 
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-;{, 
.i'-', 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGE»;_ AND ~E~ED that, pursuant to Rule 
, . 

-· 65(d) of the F~ ·Rules ot:Civil Procedure, this_Fi~~;_Judgment is bindfug upon 4~f~~dant 

·. -Varsi, hisimipl~yees,-agenf$;;servants, :~d,attomeys;-ajld:m,on-thqse:persQns in active '.concert or -
, .. ~· ·•:•·· :·:;.;;..:~~> .. ,:..~.. . , 

~cipimon1,biiD ~ ~Ve actual,~~ti¢~fthi,iriiil~,bypefs<§!ll,~c:egr'.· · .. 
otherwise. \Y __ 

- vm .. 

. IT,ISgTeER'.~~~~f~~:~~~~~---: .. _ 
·eqrisent ofdefefill~htVatsi 1,e~ and:hereuy·is, ·hioo tixrlic;reiti~Bie,Pet4~as tttutf · 

'J . . . ·, • , . •. _rp0 ,. a • •• • '. ,l•<f I t i\ ' • Y 

setforth herein. -- ~- ,-. 

retain jwisdiction of this matter for all pw:pose8,incl~ •Gtft nOi)i~ti>, iilip~·alid · ·. 
enforcing the terms and conditions of this Final -J:udgment. 

X. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DEaq:ED that, there ~eing no just 

reason for delay~ the Clerk ofthis Comt is hereby directed to ·enter t1lis Final Ju~~nt purs~t 

to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. 
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XI. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED~ DECREED that plaintiff 

. .Commission may effect service of this Final Jmigment, and all other papers in this action, upon 

defendant Varsi by.delivering a copy to defendant Varsi's attorney, John Siffert, Esq., at Lankler, 

. Siffert & Wohl, 500 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York 10110, or any other attorney entering 

lll appearance for defendant V arsi in this action. -
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... 
~ r~-

·. ,i!f ~JL't 

the Final Judgment _, ., ·-~ ;/'::~:.- .. • 
",,.-

., ' . ~·/ :·~- ·:_~,·•-,.,<\:~:i: ;~i .. .-•·'\·-~·~_-. ·-..t ~- ,--~ .. ~f~.'~:~~~-;-~_.-.. , , ... ~ 
2. Defendant Varsi ~ that,fbi$ .Consent~Jt§, Final J@~cntQf:Peti_llftD,£nt~~" ,: . . 

.. . . . . . . . ,. . ,:~. _.-, -:/P~ '.~_.:· -: [?,·· •···::·,. ·. ':',·t,),.:f?:·:J?:?:r: 
Injunction And Other Relief As To Andrea Varsi (''Co~t''f~hall-·be incorpo~~y_n,ference 

.: . '. . . .••. ,;'.? : · ... 
"}i_,i':· 

in and made part of the Final Judgment to be presented fo'the Court :for sigrulture, filing and entry 

contemporaneously herewith. 

3. Defendant Varsi waives any right he may have to appeal from the Final Judgment. 

4. Defendant Varsi acknowledges that any willful violation of any of the terms of the 

Final Judgment may place him in contempt of this Court and subject him to civil or criminal 

sanctions. 

5. Defendant V arsi acknowledges that he enters into this Consent voluntarily, and 

that this Consent and the Final Judgment embody the entire understanding of the parties. 

Defendant V arsi acknowledges and agrees that this proceeding, and his consent to the entry of 

the Final Judgment, are for the purposes of resolving this civil action only, that no tender, offer, 



~mise, ~tor ~entation of anyki,nd has ~5.~ade ~~;~J~~9?1P;91~,~~i~~ 9r any 
.. '- .. ·, ' ' . :~;~_~;: ·.\ . "";.,;!""•-·: ... ~ . ~:·-.;·~"-,- . .. . 

member, officer, attorney, agent, or representative theieo~ w.ith·•d to: (A) this civil action; 
. . ;':r +f " 

· .. _ that is not.explicitly stated in this Co~t and the Fin,J,i·}~eAi;_(B) ~y. a<{ministrative 

_proceeding·brought·Or'.tobe-brought_before,the_Comn;js.sion·invoJvmg.~e -F~Judgm.ent or the 
. . . . . . . . f 'J~.:· . :!{:(;:~ . . '. . ··_ . . . . . 

·facts·undedyijig•thisactio. • (C) an •oth¢r:•Conunffl.s.it' • ·•li.hr.admimstrativl!~ .::--· "··· 
·. . , . 11; Y · it Yt"' f 't::·.· ·. ' . ••·~tf: '.= ":·., < 

-·notmv.olvin~fthelactsiuiderlying.tbis.~~~~~: y1@71l~,ns~:,~_ '?1\1i(1:~:~tnioal.-~Jlib'::. .. : .. 
- . - , . -· . _ - .~! .. z~ _-_ -_., 'tr ½t?,~ :.:. ; ~ }J_,.·· ... ;· .• _ , i :-.::_\ 

·1irlsin . froill'the facts underl · · this ~ii'min. jw'"'"0..,~~.brb'1t ~'"'fohe•~ .• · ·· · .. · -

6 . . \ 

plaintif( Commissio~ atits .sole and ex~l~ive cli~~~>may,:t4~~f gnJ11.t~-t~ ~ ·,· · 
-. . _· · _ _ -- i ••. ;::{{!h~~-r~;t~:-. ~-- ➔; :;/:?:¥~~···~~-~---- ·< : .. ,; ,,·, :Ji:. _ -; 

· · matter,-or~atiyJriformation or evidence.gathered iij.;cl>~~pji:fji_~~th-o~;:4etj~~tli~{tQ~-:iq· · · -
• •' ~" •• ... ~ ,.~ :,k:: 1; , '; :• • • 

any person or entity having appropriate administratjv.e~'~i~ or ctimina1 j~ction, if the 

Commission has not already done so. 

7. Defendant V arsi acknowledges and agrees that his consent to the entry of the 

Final Judgment is for the purposes of resolving this civil action only, in conformity with the 

provisions of 17 C.F .R. § 202.S(f), and do not resolve, extend to, affect or preclU® any other 

proceeding which may be brought against him. Among other things, defendant Varsi waives any 

right he may have to assert that, under the Double Jeopardy Clause of the Fifth Amendment to 

the United States Constitution, the relief sought or consented to in this civil action, including the 

seeking or imposition of any remedy or civil penalty herein, bars any criminal action, or that any 

criminal action bars the relief consented to in this action. 
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·"··-.•.,.: . ' ~ «; 
"\ .~· 

$5,000. 

9. . .. · Defendant :Varsi understands and.agre6.to comply with th~:comrnission's policy 

:;'~not to pe~t..a~defendant:or-respondentto:co~tto..ajudglilent or·order:_that.imposes a . 
':,'-\~~ ~~'" , 

,::~ction;~e denyin~:~e.allegation·in,the co~~~-or o~er(o(p~~,~ 17,C.F~, 
' ' : '~ - --. ' -, " - ' - ' : ; - . --. - . ' ; ,_.' - ~:... ' '. -, 

.''202.S(e).jn:complian&b,nth,this.policy,,defendimt:Vaisi~b.ot.tc> . .J~;~~-~ono~~ · 

· or permit W,be made any public statement denyiiig;~f ;~Y,'~Yiiii~~~~, 
.· .· ··> ' .. :.\, ·'' :: . ·. . , ·.\ ~\-- . ·; :-';;,}~.: .. t;,; _;: ·:-,~'.·}:_·:~(: ··>::\(, ; 

Com laint or crea · iheimion trurt the Com lidiitt is ~~~Jiff~ 

· v~ ~thl-~::to~ifto~:~·~,~~~~~•11e;i¾~••·•* 
Jµdgmenfarid restore ~s _•action~ the Court's active:~09~~~;No,!lji ,,,_in ttji~:provisio~Jts _ 
. . ·.· .,,., '::,. ~•.:. /, :/. .;, · · ., :,:,, · .-. ;~;f,-..;,,, · .;/. - ~ .~\,t,.\/~~M;~~::: ;,)itl: : · · · :. }~1kt~~ -
· defendant-Varsi's: (i) testimonial obligations; or (ii).! to._,~ l~al_:~ ·• ··9,;isj~~~~g~~~;$]1 
whichtiied>mmission'is ~t a party. xr4{/: , ... " ;.It , ., s• tf ! . ··• \;i1' 

.. ~ , ~ 

10. Defendant Varsi hereby conseri~.ADd ~ ~\lid Final-iua,tm~nnay 1:>e' . 

presented by the Commission to the Court for sign.a~ and entry without fur.titer notice:,nd 

delay. 

11. Defendant V arsi agrees that, promptly after the Final Judgm~nt ~~~entered 

by the Court, he will execute and return to the Commission an acknowledgin"ent of receipt of the 

Final Judgment. 

12. Defendant Varsi agrees that this Court shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for 

all purposes, including the implementation, modification and enforcement of the Finai Judgment 

13. Defendant Varsi agrees that first class and certified mail to his attorney, John 

Siffert, Esq., at Lankier, Siffert & Wohl, 500 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York 10110, or any 

other attorney entering an appearance for defendant V arsi in this action, shall be deemed personal 

3 



service for all correspondence, service and notices as to ariy matters related to the Final 

Judgment, unless defendant V arsi notifies the Commission of any alternative address by certified 

mail at the following address: Associate Regional Director (Enforcement), U.S. Securities and 

· Exchange Commission, Northeast Regional Office, 7 World Trade Center, New York, New York 

10048, Attn: David Rosenfeld, Esq. 
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14. : ~fen~fV~i acknowl*es ~ t!!fs· Co~t eaj~es,;the,:~H~~ 
'. ,' ·': ;:'. ''':' ·,~. , , ·'~i- . ,'-f· ···., '.'t::;'•' 

understanding of the parties concerning resolution oftliis actio~ 
' . . : ;.., 

Dated: Novem~r J_, 1999 

My Commission expires: 

SO ORDERED. 

Dated: November Ji 1999 
Brooklyn, New York 

United States District Judge 
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